14 March 2014

Tony Judd
Senior Environmental Consultant

WorleyParsons

Level 12, 333 Collins Street
Melbourne Vic 3000

Erratum to Esso Pipeline Replacement Project - Longford to Hastings: Flora and Fauna Assessment
(Biosis 2013)

Dear Tony,

The attached Figure 2.58 replaces the same figure in Esso Pipeline Replacement Project - Longford to Hastings:
Flora and Fauna Assessment (Biosis 2013). The new figure removes the High Sensitivity Area shown in the
report on the basis that construction in this area is unlikely to impact on an EPBC Act matter or other high
sensitivity consideration as described in the methods of the report.

Please make relevant planning considerations with regard to this correction to the mapping.

Regards,

Matthew Dell

Principal Botanist

Biosis Pty Ltd
Melbourne Resource Group

38 Bertie Street Phone: 03 9646 9499 ACN 006 175097
Port Melbourne VIC 3207 Fax: 03 9646 9242 ABN 65 006 175 097 Email: melbourne@biosis.com.au biosis.com.au




5774000

5773800

5773600

5773400

5773200

5773000

5772800

5772600

399800

400000

400200

400400

400600

400800

401000

401200

401400

401600

X Lilydale

Legend
DStudy Area
B Cadastre

Scattered Trees

Ml Very Large Old Tree

© Medium Old Tree
:_-_-_'Tree protection zone
Ecological Vegetation Classes
[J29 Damp Forest

KP118
[ ]

ST167

KP117 o

ST166

1

ST165

[£22] 937 swampy Woodland

5773400

5773200

5773000

Figure 2.58: Ecological feature

of the survey envelope
(flora)

5772800

0 60 120 180 240 300

Metres
Scale: 1:6,000 @ A3
Coordinate System: GDA 1994 MGA Zone 55

N

A

Biosis Pty Ltd

5772600

Ballarat, Brisbane, Canberra, Melbourne,
Sydney, Wangaratta & Wollongong

Matter: 16955

Date: 14 March 2014,

Checked by: MDD, Drawn by: JMS, Last edited by: jshepherd
Location:P:\16900s\16955\Mapping\
16955_Flora_Results_HiSenseChanges_20140314

v

399800

400000

400200

400400

400600

400800

401000

401200

401400

401600



